Tiffany Stewart

5407 River Rock Road, Lakeland, FL 33809• Cell: 863-670-7894 •tiffgstewart@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Compassionate nurse, experienced leader, and team player, capable to work under pressure, to delegate tasks to team members and coworkers, and organize events for the nursing program while in school and on the mission field. From experience in working in one of the busiest emergency rooms in the country to a crisis contract during the COVID-19 pandemic in Brooklyn, New York to traveling to 15 different countries and working on medical missions trips, able to build relationships quickly and to understand and communicate with people of different backgrounds and cultures.

Skills

Minor in Organizational Leadership

BLS certified

Minor in Mathematics

ACLS certified

Experience training new graduate nurses as well as nurses new to the emergency department

Work History

Sales Associate, 06/2013-09/2013

Books-A-Million- 1520 Town Center Drive, Lakeland, FL 33803

Shift Supervisor, 07/2013-11/2015

Dairy Queen- 5100 US Highway 98N, Lakeland, FL 33809

Patient Care Assistant, 11/2015-6/2017

Acute Oncology and Surgical Gynecology

Lakeland Regional Health Medical Center- 1324 Lakeland Hills Blvd., Lakeland, FL 33805

- Worked directly with nurses to provide care to the patients and to lessen the workload
- Responsible for taking vital signs and blood glucose tests for all patients
- Helped patients ambulate, take showers, and perform other activities of daily living
- Helped train new Patient Care Assistants

Registered Nurse, 6/2017-11/2018

Acute Oncology and Surgical Gynecology

Lakeland Regional Health Medical Center- 1324 Lakeland Hills Blvd., Lakeland, FL 33805

- Work with patients experiencing acute illnesses related to their cancer and with patients undergoing gynecological surgery
- Float to other medical surgical units
- Train new nurse graduates

Registered Nurse, 11/2018-present

Emergency Department

Lakeland Regional Health Medical Center- 1324 Lakeland Hills Blvd., Lakeland, FL 33805

- Care for patients in one of the busiest, single-site emergency departments in the United States
- Work in the rooms designated to the most critical patients
- Train new nurse graduates and nurses new to the emergency department or new to critical rooms

Registered Nurse, Travel Contract 4/2020-5/2020

Emergency Department

Interfaith Medical Center- 1545 Atlantic Ave., Brooklyn, NY 11213

- Short-term travel contract for crisis needs during the COVID-19 pandemic
- Caring for patients in an area of Brooklyn hit hardest by COVID-19

Education

Bachelor of Science: Nursing, minoring in Organizational Leadership and Mathematics
Southeastern University- 1000 Longfellow Blvd., Lakeland, FL 33801
Co-President and Co-Founder of the Florida Nursing Student Association at Southeastern University

- Committee head of the Blood Pressure Drive
- Member of the Nursing Advisory Board at Southeastern University